
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 5/31/2013 4:13:14 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Next tuesday 

Hi, 

Yes, I'm back :). Yes, I'm still on for Tuesday. Mike is coming, but I don't think he'll be there for all of the 
meetings. I'm still counting on you for a lift:). 

Enjoy Marfa. Look forward to seeing you on Tuesday. 

Liza 

On May 31,2013, at 11:17 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 

> Welcome back!? I think you are back ... 
> 
> Welcome anyway. I'm in Marfa but will be back monday. 
> 
> I want to confirm that you can still come to San Ramon next tuesday? Jane has a very good agenda planned and 
people are excited about your visit. Will mike robertson also be coming? 

> 
> Let me know when you can. 
> Thanks 
> 
> 
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 
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